
�������

�
�

���	

	���	���
�������������������� �!��"�#�"�$%&��$����'�(%�)��*'$)'��)"+��%,,�$'����-./01�23456788�9:�
;�9�:�6<�=�>���?�@����:=���A=�B>;�B�C��:D�E�:����F>��:���A�D�:��@�9��9E��B9�D��9��
9;:���9:DG��@��C9:����:����F>��:�BD�9?D;D:H5��;9:�B�9AA�CC�B9:D���I�D�A;>BD�E�9DB�����
���GDA��I�D����B���:���9�:DAD�9:��D��:=���>?;DA�C��:D�EJ��K9:�����F>��:��LD;;�?��
9AA�CC�B9:�B�:��:=���M:��:�@�9�D?;�J�
�
�NO���P�O��QR�	��P
S=��9E��B9�B��A�D�:D����9���D�:��B�B�:��EDG����:DA��:��C�C?�����@�:=���>?;DA��@�9�?�D�@�
E����9;�B��A�D�:D����@�D:�C���@�?>�D�����:��?��:�9��9A:�B����BD�A>���BJ��S=�����:D�E��@�
:=����A�CC��B�B�9A:D����B������:�D�BDA9:��L=9:�9A:D���LD;;�?��:9T��J��S=��U�9�B�C9H�
:9T��9�H�9A:D���:=9:�D:�B��C��:��?��9������D9:�����:=��9E��B9�D:�C�9�B�D����:�;DCD:�B�D��
9�H�L9H�?H�:=����:DA���@�:=����A�CC��B�B�9A:D��J��S=��V���DB��:������G���:=���DE=:�:��
BD�A>���:=��D:�C��;D�:�B����:=��9E��B9�D��9�H���B��J���
�
QOWXO���P���PRQ	�O�XQO�P�	P���QO��P�YOPZ	�Q��
��C�C?����@�:=���>?;DA�=9��:=���DE=:�:��9BB�����:=��U�9�B����9E��B9�D:�C��������D:�C��
�@�D�:����:�L=DA=�9�����:����:=��9E��B9�9�B�L=DA=�9���LD:=D��:=���>?[�A:�C9::���
[>�D�BDA:D����@�:=��U�9�BJ���;;���F>��:��:��9BB�����:=��U�9�B�C>�:�?���>?CD::�B�D���������
:��:=��U�9�B�V���DB��:���D���:��:=���:9�:��@�:=��C��:D�EJ��V>?;DA�A�CC��:��LD;;�?��:9T���9:�
:=��?�ED��D�E��@��9A=�C��:D�E�9���E��B9�\:�C�8J]J����C�C?����@�:=���>?;DA�LD;;�?��
9;;�L�B�:��9BB�����:=��U�9�B�@���9�:�:9;��@�:=����̂_̀�CD�>:���@���9��D�E;��D:�C����9�
C9MDC>C��@�@DG��̂7̀�CD�>:���@���9;;�D:�C��>�;����:=��V���DB��:�E�9�:��C�������;����:DC��
?9��B����:=���>C?����@�����;����F>��:D�E�:�����9T�9�B�:=��?>�D������@�:=��
U�9�BJ��a=���C�C?�����@�:=���>?;DA�9BB�����:=��U�9�B����9E��B9�D:�C�I�:=��V���DB��:�
B�:��CD����:=����B���D��L=DA=����9T����LD;;�?��A9;;�BJ��V�������9BB����D�E�:=��U�9�B�
�=9;;���:�C9T��DC���:D���:I��;9�B���>��������@9�����C9�T��:��:=��U�9�BI�9�H�C�C?����@�
:=��U�9�BI��:9@@����E����9;��>?;DAI�����>::���;�>BI�:=��9:��D�EI�������9;����9?>�DG��
;9�E>9E�I�������E9E��D��9�H��:=���BD���B��;H�A��B>A:�:=9:�BD��>�:�����BD�:>�?��:=����B��;H�
A��B>A:��@�9�H�U�9�B�b��:D�EJ��S=��V���DB��:�C9H���B���:=����C�G9;��@�9�H��������L=��
BD��>�:�����BD�:>�?��:=����B��;H�A��B>A:��@�9�H�U�9�B�b��:D�EJ���
�
�NO���P
��OQ�c�P
d�;�����:=��LD����M�C�:�@��C�BD�A;��>��I�9;;�C9:��D9;����;9:D�E�:��D:�C�����:=��9E��B9�
BD�:�D?>:�B�:��9;;I����9�C9[��D:H��@�:=��C�C?�����@�:=��U�9�B�;����:=9��e6�=�>�����D���:��:=��
C��:D�E��=9;;�?��C9B��9G9D;9?;��@����>?;DA�D����A:D���9:�:=��:DC��:=��L�D:D�E�D��BD�:�D?>:�B�
D��:=��fM�A>:DG��g@@DA���@�:=��K9L�KD?�9�HJ�
P



������������
���	
��
������

�

�

��������������

���� ���������������

�

 ��� ���!�����"!���������

�

#��� ���!�������������
$%&' ())*+,-.'+/'0123456'+/'475'8325'9:;'9<&=;'>5?3.-*'@+-*A'055412?'

$%9' >5,15B'+/'8325'-2A'C5-*'D2A'EC&='E12-2F1-.6'-2A'G164'+/'8325'-2A'83.H''

'' I75FJ6'-2A'K-**-246'

$%$' >5,15B'+/'8325'E12-2F1-.6'-2A'G164'+/'8325'-2A'83.H'I75FJ6'-2A'''''''

K-**-246'

$%L' >5F51)4'+/'EC&:M&='N3-*45*'L'O4-41641F6'

$%P' Q.-4123R'Q*+?*-R'S)A-45'/+*'475'0+2476'+/'8325'-2A'83.H'

$%T' ())*+,-.'+/'@+-*A'+/'O3)5*,16+*6'(223-.'>5)+*4'

$%:' ())*+,-.'+/'>5,165A'>3.56'+/'I+2A3F4'

U��� ��!��!!��������!�
L%&' >++/12?'Q*+V5F4'I+R).541+2'>5)+*4'-2A'())*+,-.'+/'W+41F5'+/'I+R).541+2'

L%9' Q*5.1R12-*H'X16F3661+2'+2'Y25MZ1R5'O4-45'E32A12?'

[��� ���!���!�!!����
P%&' I+2/5*52F5'B147'G-\+*'W5?+41-4+*']̂%I%'PL_P:%T̀%''abcdedfghijklbelkdm''''

Dn5F341,5'X1*5F4+*;'O-2A*-'8%'G5,12o'pqrskfiigtdjeubvelbkuw'ODxS'G+F-.'

:9&%'

y��� �z������������z�
x45R6'2+4'+2'475')+645A'-?52A-'R-H'\5')*565245A'\H'-'Z*36455'-2A;'1/''''''
*5{35645A;'R-H'\5'*5/5**5A'4+'64-//'+*').-F5A'+2'475'-?52A-'/+*'F+261A5*-41+2'-4'
-'/343*5'R55412?'+/'475'@+-*A%''

�
|��� �}�����~������������������
'

���� ������������
x4'16'*5{35645A'47-4'475'R55412?'\5'-AV+3*25A'12'R5R+*H'+/'@-*\-*-'(.\5*4'B7+'
B+*J5A'-4'475'G+6'(2?5.56'I+324H'G-B'G1\*-*H'/+*'9<'H5-*6'-6'@++JJ55)5*'-2A'
.-45*'-6'(FF+32412?'0-2-?5*%''Z75'25n4'>5?3.-*'055412?'+/'475'@+-*A'+/'G-B'
G1\*-*H'Z*364556'16'6F75A3.5A'/+*'K5A256A-H;'O5)45R\5*'9T;'9<&=%'
'
'
��!����� ����!�������z�!���y�� ���� ��� U�#������� �

��!������� ����������z����� � � � � �



 

3.1  Approval of Minutes of the June 27, 2018, Regular Board Meeting 
 

3.2 Review of June and Year End FY18 Financials and List of June and July Checks and 
Warrants 

 
3.3 Review of June Financials and List of June and July Checks and Warrants 

 
3.4 Receipt of FY17-18 Quarter 4 Statistics 

 
3.5 Platinum Program Update for the Months of June and July 

 
3.6 Approval of Board of Supervisors Annual Report 

 
3.7 Approval of Revised Rules of Conduct 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF LAW LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

 

A California Independent Public Agency Under 

Business & Professions Code Section 6300 et sq. 

 

June 27, 2018 

 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Law Library Trustees of Los Angeles County was held on 

Wednesday, June 27, 2018 at 12:15 p.m., at the Los Angeles County Law Library Mildred L. 

Lillie Main Library Building at 301 West First Street, Los Angeles, California 90012 for the 

purposes of considering reports of the affairs to the Library, and transacting such other business 

as might properly come before the Board of Trustees. 

 

ROLL CALL/QUORUM                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

 

Trustees Present: Judge Mark Juhas 

Judge Dennis Landin 

Judge Richard Rico 

   Judge Michael Stern 

   Susan Steinhauser, Esquire 

 

Trustees Absent: Judge Michelle Williams Court 

Kenneth Klein, Esquire 

 

Senior Staff Present:  Sandra J. Levin, Executive Director 

Jaye Steinbrick, Senior Director 

 

Also Present:   Marcelino Juarez, Finance Manager 

Ann Marie Gamez, Executive Assistant 

  

President Juhas determined a quorum to be present, convened the meeting at 12:16 p.m. 

and thereafter presided.  Trustee Steinhauser joined the meeting at 12:25pm.  Executive 

Director, Sandra J. Levin recorded the Minutes.   

 

1.0 PUBLIC COMMENT 

1
st
 public comment from patron Pablo Ibarra regarding an overdue fine.  Mr. Ibarra 

requested to have his fine waived by the library after finding the lost borrowed book. 

 

2
nd

 public comment from patron Lee Paradise regarding LALL status on Roster of Public 

Agencies and to remind staff to make sure proper filing with state and county are updated 

annually. 

 

 

 



 

 

2.0 PRESIDENT’S REPORT  

President Juhas and ED Levin spoke briefly about the anticipated State Budget signing by 

the Governor of CA.  The state budget includes a one-time funding allocation to County 

Law Libraries across the state of California. 

 

3.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 

3.1 Approval of Minutes of the May 23, 2018 Regular Board Meeting. 

3.2 Review of April Financials & List of May Checks and Warrants. 

3.3 Platinum Program Update for the Month of May 

3.4 Dental, Vision , Disability (LTD), and Life Insurance Renewal  

 

President Juhas requested a motion to approve the Consent Calendar.  So moved by 

Trustee Steinhauser, seconded by Trustee Landin.  The motion was unanimously 

approved, 5-0. 

 

4.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 

4.1  Approval of Operating and Capital Expenditure Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-

2019 

  

ED Levin summarized the staff report regarding the proposed 2018-2019 budget.  

Trustee Steinhauser commented on Professional Development, Library Materials 

and Parking.  Discussion followed. 

 

President Juhas requested a motion to approve Discussion Item 4.1 and approve the 

proposed budget for FY2019 and authorize acceptance and receipt of any additional 

revenue from the State of California that may be provided during the fiscal year.  So 

moved by Trustee Landin, seconded by Trustee Stern.  The motion was unanimously 

approved, 5-0. 

 

4.2  Law Week After-Report 

 

Managing Librarian, Janine Liebert, summarized the week’s events from Law 

Week 2018, highlighting panel discussions with high profile speakers, three 

Lawyers in the Library clinics in different locations and the high demand 

Appellate Brief Writing workshop.  Trustee Landin inquired about the Opening 

Night Reception and the visit from Al “the Bull” Ferrera and Facilities Manager, 

Al Guzman, added that there was a great turnout having a past Dodger player 

from the 1960’s join the celebration and give autographs.   

 

No action taken. 

 

5.0 CLOSED SESSION 

5.1 Conference with Labor Negotiator (G.C. 54957.6).  Library Negotiator.  

Executive Director, Sandra J. Levin; Employee Organization: SEIU Local 721. 

 

No reportable action was taken.   



 

 

 

6.0 AGENDA BUILDING 

There were no items for agenda building. 

 

7.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT  

No report given. 

 

8.0 ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 

1:50 p.m.  The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Law Library Trustees is scheduled 

for Wednesday, July 25, 2018 at 12:15 pm. 

 

 

 

              

Sandra J. Levin, Executive Director and Secretary 

Los Angeles County Law Library Board of Trustees 



AGENDA ITEM 3.0 | CONSENT ITEM 3.2 

 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: August 22, 2018 
 
TO: Board of Law Library Trustees 
 
FROM: Sandra Levin, Executive Director 
 Marcelino Juarez, Finance Manager 
 
RE: Review of June and Year End FY18 Financials and List of June and July 

Checks and Warrants 
 

SUMMARY 
Staff is pleased to report the unaudited financial results of fiscal year 2017-18. Overall, the 
results were better than expected.  Cash flow from operations yielded approximately 
$1.4M, which was retained as reserves for the benefit of the Law Library.  
  

HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Revenue 

1. Court Fees – For the third consecutive fiscal year, court fee revenue exceeded 
budget expectations. This year, actuals were $400K over budget.  

2. Parking – Continues to perform as expected despite emerging technologies that 
allow users to easily find best rates downtown. This year, actuals were $8K over 
budget.  

3. Library Services – This year actuals were $20K over budget primarily from better 
than expected room rental activities. 

 
Expenses 
 

1. Payroll + benefits – due to continued vacancies and a $150K disbursement from 
our CERBT investment, staff salary and benefit costs were roughly $100K below 
budget.  

2. GASB 68 –GASB 68 (pension accrual) accounting entries are not yet available as of 
the date on this report. However, staff expects a more favorable result since this 
year’s valuation period  will take into account CalPERS’ much improved 11.2% 
return on its investment for FY2017 (0.6% for FY2016) 

3. GASB 74 – GASB 74 (OPEB accrual) valuation report is not yet available as of the 
date on this report. Staff expects the report to be completed early September and 
the results and corresponding accounting entries presented as part of the audited 
financial statements.  

 
 



08/22/2018 
FY18 Year End Financials  
Page 2 

 
 

 

Capital Purchases 
 

1. Fixed assets – due to staff vacancies and other competing projects most of the 
projects budgeted for this fiscal year have been rolled over to fiscal year 2018-19. 
These include but are not limited to the elevator repair & upgrade project, 
completion of the roofing project and HVAC duct cleaning project.  

 
Cash Flows 

 
1. The added an additional $1.4M to its cash reserves this fiscal year primarily due to 

better than expected court fee revenues, deferred capital projects, staff 
vacancies, and cash realized from our CERBT investment.  

 
Field work for the annual audit will commence on August 22, 2018.  The final audit report 
is expected to be presented and discussed at the October meeting.   
 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the Board receive and file the June and Year End FY18 Financials 
and List of June and July Checks and Warrants. 



6/30/2017 6/30/2018 Change

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3,309,242                  4,748,337           1,439,096          

Accounts receivable 1,324,088                  1,599,833           275,745              

Prepaid expenses 284,031                      186,695              (97,337)              

Total current assets 4,917,361 6,534,865 1,617,504          

Noncurrent assets

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 318,470                      318,470              -                      

Investments 4,577,287                  4,564,722           (12,564)              

Capital assets, not being depreciated 586,433                      628,447              42,014                

Capital assets, being depreciated - net 18,093,973                17,174,661        (919,312)            

Total noncurrent assets 23,576,163                22,686,300        (889,862)            

Total assets 28,493,524 29,221,165 727,642              

Deffered Outflows of Resources

Deffered Outflows of Resources 1,124,866 1,124,866 -                      

Total assets and deffered outflows of resources 29,618,389                30,346,031        727,642             

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 114,171                      228,063              113,891              

Other current liabilities -                              -                       -                      

Payroll liabilities 8,319                          5,000                  (3,318)                 

Total current liabilities 122,490 233,063 110,573              

Noncurrent Liabilities

Accrued sick and vacation liability 304,753                      293,210              (11,543)              

Borrowers' deposit 292,828                      291,560              (1,268)                 

OPEB liability 2,457,252                  2,567,256           110,004              

Net pension liability 2,683,917                  2,683,917           -                      

Total noncurrent liabilities 5,738,749 5,835,942 97,193                

Total liabilities 5,861,239 6,069,005 207,766              

Deffered Inflows of Resources

Deffered Inflows of Resources 531,502                      531,502              -                      

Total liabilities and Deffered inflows of resources 6,392,741                  6,600,507           207,766              

Net Position

Invested in capital assets 18,680,406                17,803,108        (877,298)            

Unrestricted 4,545,242                  5,942,415           1,397,174          

Total net position 23,225,648 23,745,524 519,876              

Total liabilities and Deffered inflows of resources and net 

position
29,618,389 30,346,031 727,642             

Los Angeles County Law Library
Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2018
(Provisional and subject to year-end audit adjustments)




